
From:                                      
Sent:                                           22 January 2020 16:58
To:                                               _WEB_Local Plan
Cc:                                           
Subject:                                     Submission of representa�ons to Stroud DC Dra� Plan - New Sites Submission and Dra�

Plan
A�achments:                          SDLP Review Reps.pdf; Dra� Plan Other Sec�ons Survey form.pdf; Dra� Plan Policies

Survey form.pdf; Dra� Plan Site Submission form.pdf; Final Site Submission Le�er.pdf;
masterplan.pdf; Site Loca�on Plan.pdf

 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Dear Sir/ Madam
 
Please find a�ached copies of the completed forms in respect of submissions made rela�ng to the Dra� Plan. In
addi�on to copies of the forms that have been submi�ed online (which are also a�ached), a number of submission
documents are also referred to and are a�ached to accompany the submission:
 

1. Dra� Plan – Policies Survey;
2. Dra� Plan - Other Sec�ons Survey;
3. Le�er prepared by Rackham Planning on behalf of Pres�ge Developments pertaining to Representa�ons on the

Dra� Plan Consulta�on (dated 20/1/20);
4. Dra� Plan Site Submission Form;
5. Le�er prepared by Rackham Planning on behalf of Pres�ge Developments pertaining to New Sites Submission

rela�ng to land at Hook Street Farm, Lynch Road, Berkeley (dated 20/1/20);
6. Indica�ve Masterplan prepared by David Cahill Design Consultant;
7. Site Loca�on Plan.

 
I would be grateful for confirma�on of receipt of this email and a�achments; the submissions online via the Stroud DC
website and that this and its contents will be linked to the online submission.
 
If you have any queries or to discuss further, please contact me via the details below.
 
Yours faithfully
 

Rackham Planning Ltd
 

 
PLEASE ENSURE YOUR RECORDS ARE UPDATED WITH OUR NEW OFFICE ADDRESS:
2A High Street, Thornbury, South Gloucestershire, BS35 2AQ
 
Tel: 07841 674794

Web: www.rackhamplanning.co.uk
 
This email and any a�achments to it may be confiden�al and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Rackham Planning Ltd (registered no. 08941801. Registered address: JR House,
Office no. 4 & 5, Main Avenue, Treforest Industrial Estate, Pontypridd, CF37 5UR).

 



Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

 


